THE HALL OF FAME GAME COLLECTION

FEMALE MANIPULATION STRATEGIES

How Women Manipulate A Mans Desire
For Sex To Get Her Way



THE PROFESSOR OF PIMPOLOGY

The Hall Of Fame Game Collection:

Female **MANipulation**Strategies

How Women Manipulate A Man's Desire For Sex To Get Her Way

Written & Researched By

The Professor Of PIMPology

"A complete woman is not a very admirable creature. She is manipulative, uses other people to get her own way, and works within whatever system she is in"

-Anita Brookner

© Copyright 2023 by The Door 2 Success Publishing - All rights reserved.

This document is geared towards providing exact and reliable information in regards to the topic and issue covered.

The publication is sold with the idea that the publisher is not required to render accounting, officially permitted, or otherwise, qualified services. If advice is necessary, legal or professional, a practiced individual in the profession should be ordered.

From a Declaration of Principles which was accepted and approved equally by a Committee of the American Bar Association and a Committee of Publishers and Associations.

In no way is it legal to reproduce, duplicate, or transmit any part of this document in either electronic means or in printed format. Recording of this publication is strictly prohibited and any storage of this document is not allowed unless with written permission from the publisher. All rights reserved.

The information provided herein is stated to be truthful and consistent, in that any liability, in terms of inattention or otherwise, by any usage or abuse of any policies, processes, or directions contained within is the solitary and utter responsibility of the recipient reader. Under no circumstances will any legal responsibility or blame be held against the publisher for any reparation, damages, or monetary loss due to the information herein, either directly or

indirectly.

Respective authors own all copyrights not held by the publisher. The information herein is offered for informational purposes solely, and is universal as so. The presentation of the information is without contract or any type of guarantee assurance.

The trademarks that are used are without any consent, and the publication of the trademark is without permission or backing by the trademark owner. All trademarks and brands within this book are for clarifying purposes only and are then owned by the owners themselves, not affiliated with this document. Enjoy The Wisdom Contained In This Book?

@theprofessorofpimpology

All Wisdom Works If You Work It!

Table Of Contents

Female Manipulation

Her Emotional Manipulation Tactics

Female Sexual Mind Manipulation

Women And SIGN Language

Women And Intellectual Dishonesty

How A Woman Gets You Emotionally Attached

The 7 Phases Of Emotional Manipulation

A Woman's "All In, All Out" Strategy

Women Use Men For 4 Roles

The 4 Roles Women Use Men For

The 3 Stages Of Nagging You Into Submission

Female Manipulation Through Seduction

Her Seduction Until Reduction Strategy

Why Difficult Women Test Men

2 Techniques For Beating Her Test

The 2 Ways Women Control Men

She'll Use Flattery To Stroke Your Ego

Conditional Femininity

Women Use Your Desire For Sex To Manipulate You

Manipulation Strategies

"Female Manipulation is an unhealthy psychological strategy used by women who are too scared to ask for what they want and need in a direct way."

-The Professor of Pimpology

Female Manipulation

Women are masters in the Art of Man-ipulation and she uses different strategies that usually involve Passive Aggressiveness to get her way. Because women are seen as the weaker sex physically she has to find a way to feel powerful in the relationship.

And because women are so much better at communicating words and feelings than most men, this is her advantage. So instead of just saying plain out what she wants and risking rejection she resorts to communication manipulation strategies to get her way.

But this sort of emotional manipulation is unhealthy, unproductive and has no place in a positive and happy relationship because it's not built upon clear, honest and straight forward communication. Clear communication that both partners understand builds strong bonds.

Manipulation through passive aggressive communication only weakens the relationships bond. And it also results in her losing respect in the long run for her man in the process. Why? Because the more she manipulates him, the weaker he looks in her eyes.

But this is counterproductive for the relationship and for the woman's goal of finding the "one" because she's destroying the chances of creating the loving relationship that she craves. She's destroying the communication element that all strong and lasting relationships are built upon. So to solve this issue she has to first get over her deep rooted fear of rejection. Getting everything that anyone wants in a romantic relationship only creates a spoiled and entitled partner. An occasional "no" in a relationship is very healthy.

No's are healthy because it shows that each partner is okay being honest. Not everyone wants to do what their partner asks all of the time and they shouldn't have to.

Too much expectation actually creates a dependency that deteriorates the relationship over time.

This is why any woman who wants a healthy relationship with a man has to stop using passive aggressive strategies to get what she wants. Sure sometimes it's unconscious of course but often times it's not. Some women have become masters of male manipulation purposely.

Once a woman learns how to ask straight out for what she wants, not only will she often get it, but she'll find herself building stronger relationships and stronger bonds with the men she's with. Because clear and honest communication is the foundation to all relationships.

Her Emotional Manipulation Tactics

Her Manipulative Behaviors Involve 3 Tactics:

<u>Tactic #1</u>: Fear - She uses your fear of losing her, your fear of arguing with her because you want peace, your fear of what she could do to you financially, sometimes your fear of her physically and your fear of losing access to her pussy, money, shelter.

She uses these fears against you as her leverage to get you to move how she wants similar to bribery. She knows that if she calls the police, limits your access to pussy, divorces you or creates a lack of peace in your life then you'll often just give in to her demands.

Tactic #2: Obligation - Making you follow her orders to keep her around in your life. She'll guilt you into feeling obligated to like her social media, change your relationship statuses, go where she wants you to go and anything that's a demand she needs you to do just to please her.

This falls into the happy wife, happy life motto that's preached to men that women are happy to repeat because she gets the most benefits in the relationship because of it. The culture preaches to men and women that her happiness is the most important element in the relationship.

<u>Tactics #3</u>: Guilt - Using your past mistakes and issues against you, making you the problem, comparing you to

other men, getting rid of gifts you gave, getting angry when you don't do what she wants you to, telling you that she needs more from you and ignoring you.

She'll use guilt to make you feel obligated like you have to do what she asks you to do or else you'll face the consequences of arguing or her leaving you. And she'll make you feel guilty because you didn't do what she wanted you to do when and how she wanted it done.

Female Sexual Mind Manipulation

Women quickly learn and easily understand since young girls how to mentally and emotionally manipulate a man's sexual desires for her benefit early in life.

Especially when she wants to get his time, his money and his attention.

All she has to do is show some skin, show her curves or flirt sexually with him and he's easily led by his lust.

Because a man's desire for sex is so strong and highly uncontrolled he becomes easy prey to her shape, her curves and her smooth words.

A man is so easily manipulated by his sexual desires that media, women and marketing convert it into money. For examples, Only fans, porn, strip clubs, hooters restaurant, beer companies, music and entertainment, sports, etc.

The porn industry alone is a billion dollar business built off of a man's desire for sex. Millions of men exchange their hard earned money to women in the sex industry just because the spirit of a man's desire for sex is so strong.

So in a man's life it becomes incredibly important that he realizes how his sexual nature is being manipulated by women and the media to control, direct and stimulate his primal urges and impulses for their gain instead of his.

Once a man recognizes that his sexual desires are being manipulated by women and everyone else looking to make money off of him, he can place sexual discipline

upon himself.

He has to learn to stop thinking with his dick and think with his brain. It's a man's desire that leads his life.

Desires are at the root of a man's existence, because they pull him, they push him and they motivate him to gain whatever he wants in life.

The desires a man pursues will either be beneficial to his life once they are fulfilled or those desires will end up detrimental to the quality of his life, his mind and his body once fulfilled.

But in terms of a man's desire for sex when it comes to women, you must become very careful to not get manipulated by her ability to turn on your desires for sex

to get her way with you. A woman's game is very simple because they're built to attract men.

That's why they have curves, soft voices and feminine energy. Without her ability to attract you by looking pretty or having a sexy shape she wouldn't have so much power over a man's mind. So this is the only strategy a woman has to get a man.

This is the key for a man to understand so he has the right mindset to beat a woman at her own game.

Understand that emotional manipulation is her only move on the chess board. But it's a very powerful move because it gets you distracted by using your desires against you.

You get distracted by her body, her makeup, her feminine voice, the thought of sex and the thought of even making her your wife. But the whole time she used all of these tools against you.

This is the art of female manipulation. For example, you'll see a pretty woman who's incredibly attractive to you and automatically you'll think that she's so awesome inside which happens for many men.

This is referred to as the "Halo Effect". Men think that they're so amazing inside and out because they're beautiful, cute or pretty. But in reality she might be emotionally immature, needy, angry and sometimes even physically abusive.

This is why as a man you have to start looking past your desire to sleep with her and start paying closer attention to how her mind works. This is the only way you can beat her very powerful game of emotional manipulation.

Because when you gain a woman into your life, you don't just get a woman's body, you get her mind. Beauty without character has to mean nothing to you in this game of dating, women and sex.

If you're the easily manipulated man that thinks a woman's sex is all you're after, just like the female black widow spider first attracts her prey and then catches her prey, then kills him after, you're dead.

Dead end relationships, dead sexual attraction and

sometimes even physical death is all you can get out of a woman who has learned how to take her male manipulation techniques to the levels of mastery.

The issue is that the most cunning, strategic, cold hearted and manipulative women are often the most beautiful and the most attractive. This is because they've had so much practice with different types of men to perfect her strategies.

This is why it's so important to play the game differently than most of the men she'll meet. Take the time to learn her character. And don't be so quick to have sex with a woman just because your dick wants to.

Play the game differently than 99% of men by being the

one who controls the sexual interactions because sex plays right into her hands and right into her male manipulation.

Women control access to sex and men control access to relationships. This means you as a man can't just grab any girl and have sex with her without you going to jail. You have to get her permission to access her body sexually.

Her only super power is sex. So she tries to give you sex in exchange for a relationship with you. All you have to do is act like you don't want her sex as bad as most of the men before you and you're now the manipulator, instead of her.

Make her work for your sex instead of you working for hers and you're now playing the game in a way that takes her power away. She now has to earn your commitment and the privilege of being in a relationship with you.

She'll lose her mind because she actually has to do some work outside of sex to earn your attention. Now she'll show you who she really is and do things outside of sex to earn what you have to give.

It's been so easy with men before you because all she had to do was lay on her back and let them do all of the work while she wins the game of male mental manipulation to get each man hooked.

He got easily manipulated by his own desire for sex and

fell in love with her body instead of her mind, her body, and her attitude. This is why later in the relationship when her sex got old he opened his eyes and finally sees who she really is.

But is too late because he's been manipulated into giving her the position of power. He married her, gave her his loyalty or fell in love with her and now she has access to his money, his resources and if not his things, his emotions.

This is why you have to first be aware of who she really is and how she really thinks besides her body. Regardless of how beautiful the outside parts of a woman may be, if her mind isn't right, open the door and let her return from where she came.

This is why you can't ever try to fix traumatized, unhappy or emotionally broken women. You'll always find yourself on the losing end in the process of trying to save her from herself and her chaotic mind.

A woman's mind is the most precious resource that a man can have. Her body is only built to give you sexual pleasure. So if her mind is negative, destructive and miserable then she can only bring you nothing but pain and heartache.

Women And SIGN Language

Women use SIGN language when they're wrong or when she can't prove her point. SIGN language is a very common strategy used by most women to tap into your emotions and either make you angry or make you go back on what you said to make her angry.

S.I.G.N language is:

- 1. Shame
- 2. Insults
- 3. Guilt
- 4. Need to be right

Her Technique: She waits during the disagreement until you say something that she can pick out and center her

argument around instead of listening to the full sentence.

This will limit the discussion or disagreement into focusing on part of the statement instead of the full conflict.

Or she'll redirect the argument to something off the issue to prevent herself from being wrong. She'll say well you do this...... whenever you present what she did wrong to deflect any responsibility to fix her wrong. This is part of the "need to be right" element of sign language.

The Key: Make her stay on topic and make her stick to the facts of the situation by staying out of your feelings. Then make sure you stop her when she starts a sentence with the words "I feel" to keep her out of emotional sentences and stick to facts and logic.

Statements like "I feel" like have to be stopped immediately because they're really just opinions. And opinions aren't facts because an opinion is based upon feelings and an individuals perception which could be bias.

You can't solve a disagreement with opinions because you two may never agree on your opinions so you'll never come to a common solution. One person will always have to compromise their opinions so they'll be unhappy which will create future resentment.

You can't come to a common solution that both parties are happy with by arguing opinions. But you can both find a common solution that both partners are in

agreement with based upon facts and logic.

As soon as she starts to say "I feel" immediately say "Tell me a fact" about the situation, not a feeling. Any sentence that starts with "I feel" you have to stop her and make her state facts only. If she can't stick to the facts then there's really no issue. She's just trying to find a way to be right.

In a professional debate you have to always state the facts and give reasons to support your point. Using shame, insults and guilt to attack a person's character or actions are clearly forbidden and only undermine and derail an argument.

3 Rules Of Debate:

Rule #1. State the facts, not feelings

Rule #2. Give facts, situations or statistics to support your argument

Rule #3. No using shame, guilt or personal insults

Any disagreements with your woman has to be based upon these three rules. Using negative tactics like shaming the other person, throwing out insults and creating guilt are a signal that they've taken the argument emotionally or personally.

They've now gotten into their feelings instead of keeping their emotions objective and separate for the purpose of solving the real issue at hand. Basically they have moved out of the facts and into their feelings.

This is an issue because you can't base any constructive communication or solve any real life problems based upon feelings and opinions because they'll always change. Feelings are based on an individuals life experiences, not on one solid fact built upon the unwavering truth.

In a disagreement the first person to go on the attack loses immediately. This is the first person who loses in a debate and it's referred to as an Ad hominem. An ad hominem is a reaction or argument directed at a person instead of the position they're maintaining.

Turning to attack the person instead of the argument

takes the attention away from the purpose of a disagreement. And no solution can be found when the problem gets put to the side to fight feelings instead of fighting with facts for a common solution.

Women And Intellectual Dishonesty

Intellectual Dishonesty: Being dishonest but never straight out lying. Not saying the truth is a straight forward way to not lie or to tell the actual truth. Avoiding the truth by not fully mentioning it at all. Or saying that someone never asked the right question to get the truth.

Intellectual Honesty: Stating the truth, not hiding the truth, twisting nothing and leaving nothing out. Being honest and straight forward with the truth in every way. Not having to be poked, prodded, manipulated or persuaded to tell the actual truth.

Intellectual dishonesty is what many women use to avoid telling the truth. Doing things like not mentioning the

truth, avoiding the truth and hiding the truth are the signs of a low value and a low morality woman. Any signs of intellectual dishonesty in a woman is a huge red flag.

Signs Of Intellectual Dishonesty:

- -Deceptiveness
- -Saying things that don't make sense, but pretend that they do
- -Being unfair but pretending that it's fair
- -Never answering a question and asking a question as an answer
- -Outright lying
- -Not wanting to state facts only opinions
- -Laughing at a serious question
- -Using SIGN language
- -Ignoring and avoiding your question

How A Woman Gets You Emotionally Attached

Strategy #1: Your Time Investment. Women want you to "invest" your time into them. She wants your time because the more time that you "spend" and invest in her the higher the odds are that you're "all in" on her.

Women understand that the more of your time that you invest in her, the less likely you'll give up on her quickly. So if you spend a lot of your money and your time investing in her, the more that she believes she has your attention.

Your nonsexual attention equals retention. To a woman the more non sexual attention that you give her the higher the odds will be that you'll stick around. If she can keep you around without giving you sex every time you see her then she knows that she has you emotionally attached.

Non sexual attention: Anything that doesn't require sex in exchange for your time. Things like phone calls, time spent, dates, money given or spent on her, routine morning check in's, cooking for her, fixing things for her, etc.

Your time is your most important and your most irreplaceable resource. So if you're giving her what's valuable to you without getting sex in return which is valuable to you then she's gotten you emotionally attached.

Women value your time and your attention more than they value sex. Sex is important to her but it's not more important than having your non sexual time and attention. Men give time in hopes of getting sex, while women give sex in hopes of getting your time.

Evaluate:

- 1. How much time are you investing?
- 2. Is it worth the time invested so far?
- 3. Does it look like your time investment will pay off?

Women look at the time they spend with a man as an investment. That's why after relationships are finished

her complaint is always that she wasted her time. So if you don't value your time then she will use your time in her favor to get you emotionally attached to her giving you time.

You have to reverse the game and get her to invest her time and effort into you instead. Have her invest the most time to get her emotionally attached to you. But you want her sexual time. You do this by keep things as close to "I'm fucking and I'm leaving" as you can.

Strategy #2: Arguments. Do not ever argue with any woman! Because this is how a woman drains the emotional energy out of you. A woman knows that she can drain you of your emotional energy if she can pull you out of your logical thinking and into your emotional

thinking.

Women are great at using emotionally stimulated arguments to throw a man's energy off balance so that she can manipulate him. She knows that she can't manipulate a man when he's thinking with his logic, but she can easily manipulate a man when he's in his emotions.

The strategy of using arguments to drain you of your emotional energy draws you out of your masculine energy and into her feminine energy. That's because she can get you to respond back to her with emotions instead of logic. She can't beat your logic, but she can beat your emotions.

If she can do this repeatedly and at will, then she has you in a state of "emotional bondage". This means that she can control your emotions at any time and drain you emotionally because she has the power to control your energy.

She can take your day from good to bad at will whenever she wants to for her own pleasure. Because all she has to do is say something that you don't like, or do something that triggers your emotional response that draws you into an argument. This makes her ego feel powerful!

For example, if she doesn't want you to go out with your friends and leave her at the house alone, she'll create an argument before you leave the house that keeps her on your mind when you leave.

This creates an emotional attachment to her that distracts you from enjoying your time away. Now instead of having a clear mind that allows you to enjoy your time away you're thinking about how she made you mad.

You're now mentally in a state of emotional bondage to her at this point!

How It Works:

<u>Step #1</u>. She draws you into a fight of emotions by doing or saying something to make you angry.

Step #2. She gets you to back down or you submit because you don't want to fight with her anymore. But you're not really over it because you compromised your position (submission). Now your resentment creates the state of mental and emotional bondage to her and the situation.

Step #3. Now she's on your mind and she has consumed and sometimes depleted your emotional energy because she got you into your "feelings". Now you can't even enjoy your time outside the house without the burden of

her on your mind.

This is a toxic manipulation strategy called the "emotional binding technique". Women use emotional manipulation to gain power over a man because she can't beat you physically. So instead she wants to dominate you mentally and emotionally.

She'll also use emotional manipulation to keep you engaged in the relationship so you won't look elsewhere because she's always on your mind. Women will use these emotional mind control strategies to keep your attention tied to her negatively and positively.

This is her emotionally pimping you! So you shouldn't ever be easily manipulated. If she can get you angry

easily then she has your balls in her hands. Get real cool and calm on her when she gets upset.

Bruce Lee says "When they contract, I expand. And when there is an opportunity, I do not hit, it hits by itself." So see your emotions as your fist. When she expands by getting angry, you contract by staying calm and cool, then hit her back with your logic.

When she sends her negative emotions at you and they can't hit you, they'll return right back to her. That's because you didn't give her any energy of yours to feed off of.

She wanted you to get mad, that's why she assaulted you in the first place. She's mad and if you refuse to be angry

and emotional with her then she has to deal with that anger by herself. She has to keep all of the negative emotional energy that she tried to finish you with.

She'll get even more angry at your coolness to a boiling point, and then you got her. All you have to do is stay calm and if best one word, two word answers that aren't smart ass, angry or passive aggressive. Because those are the exact negative emotions that she needs to stay angry.

Stay out of your emotions and observe your thoughts before you speak them loud. This is your moment to show that you're a King when she wants to stop being a queen and become a peasant. Look in her eyes and let her know, that she can't bring a king to a peasant level ever.

If she wants to be a peasant, she can't be with a King and you won't be with a peasant. This is how you earn her respect and teach her your boundaries. Men go wrong by trying to over power a woman with their words.

Teach a woman primarily by your actions, not by your words alone. Stick to the facts and tell her that you can't talk to emotions. If she can't get out of her emotions then you won't have this conversation until she can.

Sometimes you or her might have to leave.

If you stay consistent by allowing calm and cool to become a permanent part of you when she's upset, she'll learn that you won't ever argue with emotions. And you'll teach her to think about her arguments before she brings it to you.

The 7 Phases Of Emotional Manipulation

These are the 7 Phases of A Woman's Emotional Manipulation. This is the process of emotional manipulation that a woman uses when she's done something wrong, but doesn't want to take full responsibility for her mistake. Most women have a hard time admitting they're wrong.

The process of her coming to terms with her emotions and then tapping into her logic is determined by the individual woman. Each woman is different and this process can go from a day to sometimes months so be willing to lose her and the relationship if you put her on ice.

Phase #1: I'm Innocent. She wants you to think that it's your mind playing tricks on you, not her playing games with your mind. Women are very good at covering lies with emotions because it's worked since she was a child. It's why crying is most women's go to strategy to gain empathy.

<u>Her Strategy</u>: Deflection of any guilt and using shame and guilt against you to believe her.

The Mottos:

"I didn't do anything, you don't trust me"

"You're overreacting"

"You're tripping over nothing"

"You're all in your feelings"

How To React: She's only trying to pull you into responding back to her. So if you for sure know that she's wrong or that she's lying about the situation then ignore her messages and her phone calls. Ice only stays cold if you keep the freezer closed!

The Key: Be in control of your emotions. If she can get you in your feelings so you gain empathy for her and start rethinking your decision to ignore her because she was wrong and won't admit it, then you're too weak for this strategy. You have to really be willing to leave her 100%.

<u>Phase #2</u>: Accusations of Your Manipulation. This is when she'll get angry at you for ignoring her calls and messages. But she's really angry because you're not

responding to her strategy of using her emotions to get in your head.

She's still deflecting the blame and not taking the responsibility for her actions so she's trying a second strategy to get you to respond to her. She thinks that if she can shift the blame to you for trying to manipulate her then she can avoid being the bad guy now.

Her Strategy: She's using guilt and blame against you to try and deflect any blame to you so she can avoid any responsibility for her actions and her part in the whole situation.

The Mottos:

"You're so manipulative"

"You just want to control me"

"You're controlling"

How to react: No attention

How To React: No attention

Phase #3: The Rejected Woman. She's feeling rejected which is a feeling that women have a very difficult time handling. So she wants to direct that energy towards you so you feel like if you lose her then you're losing something of real value. Her ego is bruised from your rejection.

Her Strategy: Guilt, shame and the rejection of you because she feels rejected. She's trying to use your fear of losing her against you as an emotional manipulation

strategy.

The Mottos:

"Other guys want me"

"I can get any man I want"

"Other guys try to get with me all the time"

How To React: No attention

Phase #4: Coming To Her Senses. She's leaving her feelings and coming to the reality that you might actually leave her because of her actions. This shows that she's coming into the reality that her decisions have truly affected you and she can't manipulate you like she has other men.

She's leaving her emotional mind which women react with first because of their nature and now she's starting to use her logical mind. Sometimes it takes a while for a woman's logic to kick in because they are emotional thinkers. This isn't wrong, it's just the way a woman's mind works.

Her Strategy: Passive aggressive guilt because she wants you to see that she was acting like this because she was angry. So she wants you to feel guilty and forgive her without her taking full responsibility for her actions. But until she says what's wrong, it's manipulative.

She's trying to bait you into feeling guilty for her shame. But because she hasn't apologized for her actions she isn't fully ready to take full responsibility. She's still trying to manipulate your feelings only for the goal of winning back your attention.

The Motto:

"I'm not deserving of a guy like you"

"You're too good for me"

"You're probably better off with a different kind of girl than me?"

How to React: By not responding. Why? This phase is important because you're forcing her to deal with her own emotions which she hasn't fully yet. But she's getting closer to taking responsibility if she's going to. If she's not going to take responsibility then she'll leave you alone.

Phase #5: The Guilt Trip. She tries to throw your feelings back at you, to open you up. She'll bring up all of the things that you said with love to her. She's doing this because she wants to find her way back into your emotions. Most men crack because she's using your own words against you.

Her Strategy: Pure Guilt! She's hoping that if she uses your words against you, then you'll feel guilty and tap back into your emotions. If her words don't work to weaken you she hopes that if she uses your own words then you'll start feeling bad and give in to her manipulation.

The Motto:

"You said you loved me"

"I thought we were going to be together forever"

"We can't throw all of this away."

How To React: No attention

<u>Phase #6</u>: The Rejection Game. She now has to give you rejection to make herself feel better about being rejected by you. Now she's really upset and angry at you that you won't be easily manipulated instead of just giving in and taking responsibility for her wrongs and how you feel.

Her Strategy: She's still trying to turn the tables of blame to make you feel rejected like she still feels since phase #3. She has felt rejected since the first phase but instead of understanding why you're upset and not answering the phone she's been trying to emotionally manipulate you.

The Motto:

"I don't want you anymore anyway"

"That's why you weren't (this or that)"

"I can find a better man than you"

"You ain't all that, I can find another you anywhere"

How To React: No attention because she's still not taking responsibility. You should be ready to let her go because she's having too hard of a time being honest and taking responsibility for how she's hurt you. A woman who won't apologize for doing you wrong is a woman who's not a wife.

<u>Phase #7</u>: The Apology (Repentance). This is where she recognizes that you will not play emotionally

manipulative games with her. She see that you're mentally and physically ready to leave her if she doesn't take responsibility for how she's hurt you and the relationship.

Her Strategy: Accepting responsibility in hopes that you'll stop ignoring her. Even if she doesn't feel sorry for what she's done, she's hoping that taking responsibility of her actions will make you come back to her. So you have to gauge her true empathy. If it's not sincere, let her go right away!

The Motto:

"I apologize for my behavior"

"I understand why you were mad"

"This is why I was wrong....."

How To React: Take her or leave her at this point! Base it on her sincerity or not. If she's truly sorry and ready to take responsibility quickly from now on keep her. But if you have to go through these 7 phases again she's not worth the headache. Open the door and let her go!

Important Keys:

Why The No Response?

This is incredibly important because you get to see her full emotional self on full display. You're now getting a glimpse of how she'll react when the relationship ends.

People say all the right things when they're in a relationship, but they will always change once it's over.

Count on it!

And purposely getting someone angry at you is a very powerful tool because anger reveals a person's true feelings. People hide how they really feel because they don't want to hurt you or don't want to face a confrontation. So when they're angry or drunk they'll get

honest.

The things she says in anger while in phase #2, phase #3 and phase #6 is what she'll say when the relationship is over to you and to others, so listen carefully. If she's saying things that are hurtful don't react because this is how she really feels about you.

All you have to do is listen and take note. This gives you power over her because you know how she feels about you but she doesn't know how you feel about her. Now you know her real opinion of you and her perception of you. This helps you decide if you want her back or not.

She could be digging her own hole by killing the relationship with toxic opinions or she could be helping

her case for you to take her back. But this all depends upon what she says and how you feel about what she says while she's angry and trying to hurt you.

She'll say that she didn't mean what she said after it's all over but you already know that it's exactly how she feels. She's just trying to eat her words because she doesn't want to face the consequences of the hurtful words she said to you.

The no response is not for punishment or to stonewall her. The no response is to establish the boundaries that she has to take responsibility for her actions and be honest about what she's done or you'll get lost. You're putting your foot down now so you don't have to do it again later.

You can't put her on ice and still call her and communicate with her because she won't learn her lesson and you won't establish your boundaries. You'll teach her that she can do you wrong and you'll still give her your attention.

You have to stay solid in your unwillingness to communicate with her and be prepared to lose her. This shows her strongly that you will not tolerate disrespect. You have to establish your boundaries with action and not only words. Actions speak louder than words.

This is not some manipulative game that you're playing to gain control, this is done to set boundaries concerning "whats okay and what's not". You will always teach people how to treat you by what you'll accept.

If you accept something then you're teaching them that they can continue those actions because you accepted them. But don't put on ice a good woman that you know hasn't done any wrong. This will only work against you and you'll push a good woman away.

But in reality a good woman will take responsibility for her actions immediately when she makes a mistake.

That's what makes her a good woman in the first place.

This is only to be used when you know that she has done a real severe wrong in the relationship.

Doing this for no reason but to play games or for the strategy of emotional manipulation and control will damage the relationship to a place of no return. Don't play games because now you're doing the same thing that she's doing. This will in no way create a healthy relationship.

A Woman's "All In, All Out" Strategy

This is where a woman uses her sex, her actions and her attitude to make you think that she's the perfect woman who's wife material. She does this by putting her best foot forward and does the things that she knows you want but isn't really her actual self.

So she puts in a lot of effort to get your attention at first and then it fades over time. She shows her true self as she gets more comfortable doing what she wants regardless if it's consistent with what she did before or not.

So she doesn't show her true attitude when she's upset, she has sex with you a lot and often, caters to your wants, your needs and your desires, acts patient and understanding, listens and displays her best self at all times. Until she gets you!

The reality is that she did all of this to get your full attention, while never intending on keeping up these behaviors after she gets your full relationship attention. It was all an act just to get you into a relationship with her.

This all in, all out strategy that a woman uses is why most marriages end with the woman. In the beginning of the relationship she put a tremendous amount of energy in and then stopped once she had her man.

This is a similar strategy to the bait and switch. Once the man sees and notices that she's not acting the same as the beginning of the relationship or doing the same things that she did in the beginning he feels deceived and played.

This plays into the fears of most men when it comes to women. A man's biggest fear in a relationship is that the woman he committed to will change up on him because it happens so often, especially after a marriage.

This is because once they're married she's now feeling like she doesn't have to compete anymore for his commitment, so comfort and familiarity sets into the relationship. She won the ultimate goal of his long term commitment, so there's nothing to work for anymore.

This is when things start to go downhill for the relationship. Men think she's the "one" in the beginning

because of the "all in" part of her strategy. Her initial high amount of effort in the beginning convinces him that he's found the "one" because she acts so perfect for him.

Because she was so "all in" in the beginning of them meeting each other and in the start of their romantic relationship, he believed that she's going to keep up this high amount of work, throughout the lifetime of the relationship.

But he's been manipulated and tricked into believing in the fantasy that she sold to him. All of her initial work was just meant to get him committed, so she can get comfortable that he won't leave her quickly. She simply set the bait out until she got you hooked on her line. Then once she was sure that you were hooked on her line she reeled you in and threw you on the boat. Now that she has you hooked she can become her true self.

Because her amount of work fades over time and she starts to act like the real her, men feel like they've been tricked and dissatisfied with the relationship. This is why so many men cheat because they feel trapped until they cheat and release the pressure.

A man wants a woman to be herself so he knows what he's getting when he gets her, just like she does. So always take your time with a woman. And don't give her the privilege of a relationship until she has shown you

who she really is.

Pay attention to how she reacts when she's mad, when she's sad, when she's angry with you and when she has difficult life situations or relationship issues to deal with.

Tell her to do now in the beginning of you together the things that she's going to keep up with in the relationship. And if she's doing something that she doesn't intend on keeping up in the relationship to stop.

If you set this standard and have this conversation in the beginning then if she stops doing something "she" said she would keep up, then it's on her because it just exposes her laziness.

Marriage to you has to be earned after she shows consistency in her attitude, her behaviors and in her habits especially sexually. Any changing up will immediately warn you that she's using the "all in, all out" strategy just to get you hooked.

Women Use Men For 4 Roles

Women look for a man to fit her needs, there's nothing else to it. And unlike a man sees a woman, she doesn't need you for sex. She just uses a man's desire for sex to lure him into her life to fill the bigger overall lacking need she's looking to fill.

So before you get lured in by your own desire and lust for sex, stop and take a moment to look at her life and see what she's lacking at in her life at this time. What lack in her life is she trying to fill with your presence?

There's always at least one area in her life that's lacking.

There are only 4 areas that she's trying to fulfill with

having a man in her life. The fact that she's lacking in at

least one of these areas is always why she's looking for a man in the first place.

A woman lives her life led by her emotions. So each of these 4 areas she's seeking to fulfill are all emotionally based needs. These emotional needs that she wants you to fix in her life will always be temporary.

So understand that once you fill that emotional need in her life for the time being, filling another emotional need will become the priority in her life. And no one man can fill every emotional need in a woman's life at the same time.

So that means that for her there will be no need to keep you in her life anymore. It will be time for her to find another man to fill a different emotional need that she needs in her life. This is why she calls that new desire for a new emotional need to be met as her "happy."

This just means that she is desiring a new emotional need to be met in her life. For example, if you're there to fill her emotional need as a provider financially for her and her children, then you'll only be needed until the kids are 18 and on their own.

Once it just becomes you and her in the house alone, her emotional need for you as a provider for the children is gone, so the relationship starts going downhill. How many relationships have you heard of that dismantled once the kids were grown and gone? Many right? Her emotional need for a provider gets replaced by her emotional need for excitement and freedom. This new emotional need will bring the desire for the "fun guy" to take your place because you're the responsible and loyal but boring dad type.

So understanding which emotional need a woman desires in her life for you to fill, will determine the length of time you'll be around. After that emotional need ends for her, she'll be gone to fill the next emotional need.

The 4 Roles Women Use Men For

Role #1: A Short Term Fix For A Painful Past

Your presence in her life serves as a distraction from her emotionally draining mind and life. Her mental and sometimes physical life is chaotic so she needs you to be a band aid in her life.

You're the man she tells all of her problems to and cries about them with. She just broke up from a bad relationship or she's still in one and she needs someone to vent to and dump her emotional baggage on so she feels better afterwards.

She lost someone special to death, was sexually molested early in her life, had a bad parenting

experience, she was picked on, bullied, has a negative outlook on life in general or had abusive relationships because of picking "bad boys".

You're in her life to tell her that everything is going to be okay. And you serve as a safe and secure place in her life and you also serve as a distraction from herself until she feels better about herself or her past.

These relationships last the shortest amount of time because once she dumps all of her negative emotional baggage on you, then she needs to find a new person to give her safe and secure validation.

This is why when a man tries to rescue and fix a damaged and broken woman emotionally it always

backfires on him. Because you will never be able to save a woman from herself and her own negative and broken mind.

Key Attributes: Very needy emotionally and always talks about her pain or who hurt her. It's always them who hurt her, it's never her fault. This keeps her from taking responsibility and healing the pain she holds on to.

Role #2: As The Fun Guy

You serve as someone she can just let go of her emotions and have fun with. She calls on you for sex, she calls you to talk for hours and laugh, but she doesn't see you as marriage material because you're just the fun guy.

She may have just left a serious and emotionally draining

relationship. She could have just left a long term relationship, an abusive relationship or she's just a young woman looking to have fun until the guy she really wants comes around.

These women don't take life seriously because she's young or just had to be serious and responsible in her life. So she looks for a man who just wants to party, have irresponsible sex with and engage with her emotionally in a very fun and energetic way.

The need to just have fun is a short phase in her life because women are usually more advanced than a man when it comes to responsibility. She knows that you're not very responsible but she knows that you'll both have a lot of fun together.

This is often why she picks the bad guys in this phase of her life. She doesn't take the bad guy serious enough for a relationship because he's not responsible, but his irresponsibility is exactly what makes him fun.

With young women they usually make the mistake of having children with these men. While enjoying his irresponsible nature and her own irresponsible actions she gets pregnant. Now because he's the irresponsible fun guy he's not a suitable father.

This is when her time with the fun guy starts to come to an end. Now she needs to have her emotional need for the next guy to be filled. She desires the emotional need for the provider man who will take care of the child and her financially.

Key Attributes: Party animal who always has a drink, drugs or both around because she doesn't want to think at all, she just wants to feel only. She wants to party or do anything to have fun. Sitting at home for her is boring and not interesting. She wants to move!

Role #3: As A Provider For Her And Her Kids

A man who can come in and be the "Man" example and provider for the family because she's overwhelmed without one. She's tired of leading, feeding and providing for the kids by herself so she wants to have help with all of her responsibilities.

She likely had a child or children with extremely

underdeveloped men like the "fun guy" who weren't responsible to be fathers for the children. Or she's emotionally broken and left the previous men due to her emotional immaturity.

So now she's looking to have her emotional need filled of a protector and a provider for her and the children. She's looking for a security guard and a financial provider, instead of providing her own financial and physical security.

These are the baby mamas and the single mothers of the world who are always complaining about men, yet need a man in her life at the same time. That's because she's hurt by the men in her past, but she still wants a man for his benefits to make life easier.

These women can sometimes make great wives, until the kids grow. But once they grow up she'll change the emotional need she wants and desires from a man.

Instead of a steady and responsible man, she'll want the fun guy again who is about fun and excitement.

That's because she's had to be responsible for a length of time and she'll want to go back into her female nature of emotional actions without thinking. Responsibilities of life, work and family drain a woman over time so she craves again the excitement of the fun guy.

<u>Key Attributes</u>: Family women and single mothers who are looking for a male provider for her family. She may be independent minded herself but her goal is to make

sure her kid has a man in their life. She wants to feel safe and secure so she picks a provider.

Role #4: As A Building Project

She sees you as a flawed and imperfect man who needs her fixing and changing. So she wants to mold you and fix you into who she sees your potential to be in her mind. Her female need for control and her ego wants to make you better than you are like she's raising a child.

She feels like if she can change you into a better man, she can make you the perfect man for her. She looks for an insecure guy or a rough around the edges guy who can be changed into her "perfect guy".

He needs to be changed because he's either a bad guy or

he's a nerdy and low confidence level man who has the potential to look better and talk better. So she tries to improve his looks and improve his swagger like he's one of her barbie and ken dolls.

Once she feels like she's changed him into a better man or she can't change him because he's resistant to her changes, she gets bored with him because he's not a better man like she thought he would be.

He is still who he was from the beginning of the relationship. And it frustrates her that her nagging, manipulation and constant suggestions for him to change aren't working to make him into who she sees in her head for him to become.

So instead of accepting that her ego and her emotional need was to change him, she blames him for not being "man enough" for her and she leaves the relationship.

The real issue was her emotional need to feel like she has the power to change a man into her perfect guy.

She didn't accept him for who he was but she blames him for not being strong enough to handle her constant manipulation of him to change him. She ultimately tried to nag him into submission until it was too painful for him to listen anymore.

Key Attributes: Very confident in her ability to communicate, but she's emotionally immature and overly opinionated. She doesn't listen well but she talks a lot.

She's always criticizing, gossiping about and judging

everyones flaws but her own.

She picks men who have less than her financially so she can be the one in charge. And the men she chooses to be in relationships with are all below her in looks and confidence.

The 3 Stages Of Nagging You Into Submission

<u>Stage #1</u>: She'll pressure you through nagging you into being perfect for her so that you can cater to her needs, her desires and her wants until you do exactly what she wants, how she wants it.

She'll also use passive aggressive, rude and condescending comments in the same way. They are all used for the same purpose of weakening your confidence and your self esteem enough so you'll stop fighting back her demands and just give in.

<u>Stage #2</u>: Once you submit to her authority and her ways of doing things because you want to keep her pussy

available to you, she'll give you less of it as another form of control. Now you have to earn her sex unlike before.

If you don't do what she likes, when she likes and how she likes you to do things, she'll create a fight out of it by making it a bigger issue than it is. This is all just a simple form of control to get you to stop

Stage #3: Then after she gets you to submit to her demands full through sexual and emotional control, she'll leave you because you've become too boring and predictable to be fun anymore.

You've become controlled and easily manipulated so you now pose no challenge to her. This is why she loses her sexual attraction to you because it's your masculinity you had in the beginning that she was attracted to. But now it's gone! So is her interest!

Most women choose a man with the desire in mind to change him into who he can be instead of accepting who he is today. That's because most women pick men for their potential and not the actual reality of who they are.

Bad guys or alpha men in concept are just men who stay resistant to her nagging and urgings to change. They pose as a challenge to her because they don't give up who they are just because a woman wants them to change.

This is why she stays interested in these types of men because they aren't easily conquered and dominated without fighting back. They stand up for themselves and therefore demand respect because they won't allow her to conquer their masculinity.

This means that you can never give in to her nagging, passive aggressiveness, rude comments or any of her repetitive suggestions to change yourself for her if you want a woman to stay interested in you.

This doesn't mean be rude and rebellious, but it does mean always stand up for yourself and your beliefs without compromise. And if she can't give you the respect of speaking to you kindly and respecting you for who you want to be in life, then leave her behind.

You can never win by submitting who you want to be for who she wants you to be. Because not only will you lose yourself in the process, you'll lose your self respect, your individuality, your masculinity and eventually her desire for you in the process.

Female Manipulation Through Seduction

Seduction Tools:

- -The walk
- -The tone of her voice
- -The look up and down
- -The hair toss
- -The deep stare
- -The question with the stare

These are tools she uses to manipulate you and defeat your logic so she can move you in the direction she chooses. A woman has no other way to get you hooked than seduction. Seduction is her only weapon.

And women have learned how to easily seduce a man by using his ego against him. So she uses her eyes, her body language and her sexy outfits to draw in your attention to involve a man's basic desire to be liked, admired and loved.

So she uses compliments, physical touch and controlled but manipulative fake submission to disarm your mind into believing the illusion that she's selling you. So like a trick falls for the dream a ho is selling him, you fall in love with a fantasy.

You fall in love with the fantasy that she's yours and that she's into you much more than she really is. She does this to disarm your barriers of mistrust because her game is to get behind your mental defense system.

She knows that if she can get past your mental defense system she can start manipulating your mind to gain power over you. Once she gets past your mental defense system and convinces you of her worth through seduction, she gets your mind and imagination working.

Now you start thinking about her when she's away, and you start thinking about how sex would feel with her.

You start feeling like you're privileged to have her in your life and that she's so amazing.

But in reality it's simply just a trick to get you hooked by using your lust against you to gain mental leverage in her favor. She played you like a ho plays a trick on her prey by using his lust against him. Once she gets you open through her seduction strategy and you've imagined sex with her in your own mind, you'll strive to satisfy your desire for sex with her and you'll lose your logic. But this plays perfectly into her hands.

Now your mind is open and you're emotionally vulnerable to her body and her commands. Now you'll compromise yourself and your true feelings not to make her angry, just to satisfy your desire to have sex with her.

What you've now done is you've pedestalized her pussy and elevated your idea of having sex with her over truly getting to know who she really is and her actual character as a woman. This gives her a mental advantage over you.

Have you ever been in a relationship with a woman and then later wondered how did you get in this situation with a girl who has completely switched on you with how she acts? This is the exact reason why.

She used her female powers of seduction to get your imagination going and she sold you a dream of who she seduced you into thinking she was, instead of who she really is in reality. Now you're more in love with your imaginative idea of who she could be than who she really is.

After you've had sex with her enough you snap back into reality but it's to late, she's tricked you into commitment with her. She's gotten what she wanted from you and

that's your commitment.

Women control the access to sex and men control access to relationships in most cases. The only time a woman controls both is when she's dealing with a weak and submissive man. This is why she uses her seduction to weaken you into giving her access into your mind to control both.

Your temporary desire to have sex with her lets her trick you into trading something that's not as valuable to her which is sex, for something that she truly values which is a man's money and his commitment. Once she has you "by the balls" she takes the power position in the relationship.

Because you submitted your value which is her access to your commitment, for the idea of your access to her sex. But you forget that she'll always control your access to her sex until she decides that she doesn't want to give you sex anymore.

As soon as she decides that you don't deserve sex anymore, now you realize that you made a big mistake. But by that time she's already taken advantage of your weaknesses and drained you of your valuable mental and emotional energy.

And now she's also gotten access to your financial resources at that point. She also completely drained your self esteem, your masculinity and your confidence and now there's nothing for her to gain anymore.

And when there's nothing to gain from you anymore, her attraction to you also dies in the process. She has slowly sucked the life out of you through her seductive manipulation technique. This is why a woman ends the relationship and now you feel like you've lost yourself.

All she did was use emotional manipulation to loosen you up because you've traded your self worth for sex.

Women all over the world use this same seduction until reduction strategy to gain access to not only a man's relationship, but also to a man's financial resources.

Strip clubs, only fans, prostitutes and porn websites are the perfect examples of the seductive woman using seduction until reduction to gain access to man's most valuable resources.

Most women just use a "web" site and wait to catch men who are desperately looking to trade a woman for her sexual energy in exchange for his financial energy. She doesn't even have to step outside to benefit from one man in her life, now she can benefit from many men at once.

She can sit in the comfort of her home and manipulate men with the stroke of a finger. This is why it's important for a man to stop looking at dating apps, porn sites, social media babes, etc because he's priming his mind to be easily sexually manipulated by attractive women.

He's priming his desire and lust for sex because he's already giving it to women online for free. So the next attractive woman that wants his resources and access to a relationship is already in the perfect position to be taken advantage of.

So whenever you deal with a woman you like, put your desire for sex behind getting to know her mind. This is how you can avoid getting played by her seductive ways. Her body will only give you pleasure for a moment, but her mind can give you pain for a lifetime.

Her Seduction Until Reduction Strategy

Step #1: Seduction

Get you attracted to her body with the way that she dresses by accentuating her tight curves with outfits that show her booty and her breasts. The sexy way that she dresses sells you the dream in your imagination of having sex with her.

If she can't get you through using her body, she'll get you talking about your life. She'll listen to you talk about your vulnerabilities so she can find a weakness that will let her get you emotionally addicted to her conversation.

She'll do things like randomly check on you to make you feel cared for. Or she'll give you compliments by using

the strategy of flattery to get your ego addicted to her validation and positive attention. This trick works on smarter men because he'll think that she cares.

Step #2: Attraction

Once you're attracted mentally, physically or both you'll automatically want to have sex with her. She knows all men want to have sex especially if she's attractive. So she'll dress sexy, talks sexy and flirt while she's manipulating your idea of having sex with her.

You may get a kiss and a hug while she smells good and looks good. This activates your sexual attraction to her. She knows how to work a man's sexual desire because she's done it before. Men are easy to turn on sexually because they're visual people.

Step #3: The Possession

She moves in to take possession of your mind and your body more aggressively with physical touch deeper than a kiss or a hug. This is often where sex happens because she's ready to bind you to her body mentally through the act of sex.

She'll start talking feelings of love and commitment especially after sex. She's aware of what she's doing, while you're not because your love feelings are flowing. You'll be thinking of her more often and wanting to spend more time with her than before.

But she's watching you closely at this point. She's looking at how often you initiate phone conversations

and physical interactions with her. She's paying close attention to see how much you're into her and how far you'll go for her approval.

She's Evaluating:

- -How much time have you spent on her?
- -How much time you could be spending
- -What your schedule is
- -The things you bought her
- -What else you have to give her
- -Whats her competition on social media and your phone
- -What's her benefit in having you around?

Step #4: The Depression

Once she has you committed fully, the climax has now began to fade downwards as the passion dies. Now she's in the position to get the best out of what the relationship has to offer her physically because you trust her.

Now she starts to nag you with her list of demands, and expectations. She starts to become a headache because she's set on controlling your ideas, your behaviors and your time spent away from her.

Ultimately she's putting you through misery because she's not happy anymore. The reality is that your chemical high and her chemical high due to dopamine and norepinephrine has gone back to normal levels. Now she's looking for more highs out of the relationship.

Step #5: Seduction Reloaded

The cycle returns but with a new man because she's left

you. This is where she returns to her seductive ways that she craved once your validation lost its value. So she starts taking seductive pictures online and starts dressing sexy to attract new men.

Now she's looking for the next man who will respond to her seduction strategy because it no longer works on you. Now that you've been in a relationship with her long enough you see the real her which is the internal her and she loses her value in your eyes.

You're now out of the seductive state of hypnosis she had over you. This is because you never recognized who she was in the beginning because she ran a seductive game on you to gain your commitment due to her loneliness. But now you can see she was never real, but

an illusion.

Why Difficult Women Test Men

Reason #1: Because she needs emotional stimulation. It's not always on purpose, sometimes it can be subconsciously driven from her boredom. Overall she wants to know that you're a man who will step up and be strong mentally and emotionally.

She just chooses an immature and emotional way to gauge your mental and emotional strength because she works on emotion and not logic. Most of the time it's because she's bothered and upset at something and she wants you to be upset with her.

Maybe she's had a bad day or a very boring day, so she needs emotional stimulation because she can't create it by her self. So she needs an outside source of energy to make her feel something that she can't create herself.

Reason #2: She wants to see if you're going to speak your honest mind. Women want a man who pursues her and validates her but is also unapologetically honest with her. When a man is completely honest with her she trusts and respects his opinions and trusts him overall.

So always speak your mind to her respectfully of course so she can't feed off your negative emotional energy. Your unapologetic honesty proves to her that you won't follow her the wrong way just to please her. She can be sure that you can be trusted to take the lead.

Agreeing to everything that she says kills her attraction

to your masculinity because she knows that you're lying sometimes. She knows that you're compromising your true feelings and opinions just to please her and avoid conflict.

That makes you look weak and scared of her. And no woman wants a man or is sexually attracted to a man that she sees as weak and scared of her as a woman. Never be scared to state your opinion. Every time you have an opinion, always have facts to back it up.

She wants to see if you have your own opinions. Just going along the ride with a woman isn't attractive to her because this means to her that she's the leader in the relationship. A woman wants a man that can lead her, not a man that she has to carry the burdens of leading.

When a man states his own opinions it shows her that he's decisive in his choices. This states to a woman that you know who you are. That you won't compromise yourself for her and that you won't compromise your truth for anyone.

If she gets you to conform totally to accept her leadership then she's defeated your masculinity. She's now the man and the woman in the relationship. And you've become her child so there's no need for you. She wants a man who makes her feel like a woman.

Reason #3: To see if she can get under your skin. A woman wants a leader, not someone she can persuade to follow her. If she does something clearly that you don't

like, you must state it at that time and not at a later time. Even if you have to pull her away from the group, do it!

Never say nothing and hold it in. Always speak your mind and show her that she can't push you around. But stay calm, cool and collected when you respond to her. Never get emotional and over react emotionally.

If you do lose your cool then you'll show her that you're easily manipulated emotionally. This makes you look weak and emotionally vulnerable to not only her but to other men and women. Why would she follow a mentally weak man? Be unshakeable as a man to beat her tests.

2 Techniques For Beating Her Test

Step #1. Smile, detach and avoid. Acknowledge what she just did without anger. Acknowledge the "action". Then detach your emotions from the situation because she's trying to get you to react with negative emotions.

Recognize that she's doing this to test your mental and emotional strength. Avoid the negative emotions in what she just said and defeat it with a positive response. She wants to see if she can trust your emotional and physical strength by testing you.

Step #2. Don't back down. Always lead her with positivity when she hits with negativity. Do not ever get upset and down her because then she's got you to react

emotionally. She wants to fight you with emotions because she knows that she can't beat your logic.

You lost and gave her your negative emotions if you get angry, upset, violent or verbally abusive. This is exactly what she was trying to get you to engage in because now she's got you in bondage to her emotionally. She was able to take the king off of the throne.

Step #3. Don't respond with a negative comment. This is showing her that you're upset and bothered which still gives her the negative emotional stimulation that she wanted in the first place.

Start to see her tests as funny and immature attempts to fight and weaken your energy and over time they'll

diminish because she'll see that they don't work. This will push her to stop playing emotional games with you because you won't respond to her tests negatively.

You can't lead a woman with your words alone. Actions speak louder than words! Your actions guide a woman, your words keep her on track. Your words alone will never work to teach her to stop testing you, but your actions will.

The 2 Ways Women Control Men

Strategy #1: With "Her" Attractiveness

She uses her feminine allure to work men into submission through sexual seductive body language, ego soothing words and physical touch. The more unattractive he is, the more likely he'll fall for just any woman's attractiveness.

Ugly, low self confidence and unattractive men are easier to control in most cases because they have less options.

This is why so many attractive women pick less attractive men to be with because he is easily controlled to do what she wants him to.

He's easily manipulated and controlled because of his

fear of losing her beauty and access to her pussy. An attractive woman is like having a trophy to a man, especially an unattractive or unconfident man.

He loves the feeling of being able to flaunt her beauty and attractiveness around for others to see and be jealous of his prize. This is just like an unconfident man with a lot of money or a beautiful car. These things help boost his low self esteem.

Just to be with her, he puts up with a lot of her games and manipulation because he's so scared of losing her and the social status and approval he gets from having an attractive woman around his arm.

She knows he's wrapped around her finger and that he

won't leave easily because he'll probably never get a more attractive woman than her. This leads to her feeling a sense of power in the relationship.

So she knows she can get away with a lot of very manipulative games to gain control of him, his actions, his beliefs and the relationship as a whole. She easily knows that she's in control.

Next time you see a very attractive woman and a very unattractive man together in a relationship, just pay very close attention to her choice of words and the body language she uses when you see them both interacting together. Ask yourself who's in control?

Men want the most attractive woman they can get, so it's

easy for an attractive woman to have all the power in the relationship. Because when a woman is extremely attractive she brings out the simp even in the best men.

A woman who knows how to manipulate a man's desire for sex because of her attractiveness, and understands the power of her beauty can defeat even the most masculine of men. So an unattractive man is much easier for her to control and manipulate.

Even when a gold digger uses her power of beauty correctly she doesn't even have to give him sex. She can just lead a man on by selling him the fantasy of "maybe" having sex "later" after he gives her access to his money, his time and his material possessions.

Just the thought of maybe he'll get sex from her "later" is enough to get what she wants from him, because most men don't have dick control. Most men value pussy over their hard earned money and material possessions.

Strategy #2: With "Her" Money

Many modern day women make more money than their man or control the finances and the bills, so she has the financial power and the power of access to pussy over her man. Money is the easiest way to exert her power especially if she's not attractive.

Many women purposely pick men with lower incomes because she knows that she can control him with her money. This is also why so many women, especially unattractive women who make a lot of money often

avoid men with higher incomes than her.

Because there's no way to control a man that doesn't need her for anything from her. If he's more attractive than her and has more money than her she's less likely to get with him. That's because now she can't control these types of men with money and sex.

He already has money and he can get women because he's attractive, so now she has no leverage over him to use for control. A rich man has a lot to offer other women. So he won't deal with her controlling behaviors in any way.

Because she can control a man who makes less money than her so easily she'll move a guy with nothing into her home, just so she can control him with her money. This is why so many high earning women pick poor or underdeveloped men.

She takes care of these men just to feel powerful. But she won't stay attracted sexually to these men because she's only in the relationship for the power and to feel secure. So a man has to be totally independent of a woman to stay in control.

If he lets her attractiveness push him to say and do things that give her the power in the relationship, he will always lose control of the relationship to her. Never be focused at all on a woman's money or what she has to offer sexually or financially.

Always have the attitude that her money or her

attractiveness means nothing to you regardless of how

attractive she is or how much money she has. You're

your own man and it can never be persuaded by what a

woman has in her pocket or between her legs.

To do this you must:

#1: Have dick control

#2: Have your own money

She'll Use Flattery To Stroke Your Ego

Flattery is the excessive and insincere praise, given especially to further ones own interests and ideas.

There's a certain amount of vanity and egotism in everyone. And because a woman understands how to use flattery she easily defeats a man's ego with it.

Flattery is the chief bait through which all women seduce men into submission. She compliments your looks, your body, your great smelling cologne and your accomplishments to open you up to be seduced and manipulated by her.

This is how women gain the control over a man she desires, especially men who can't be manipulated

through sex appeal alone. So first she'll try to seduce your eyes by showing her body, and if that doesn't work then she'll seduce your mind through flattery.

Flattery is how a woman hypnotizes a man into a web of deception because flattery puts you in a hypnotic state of dopamine highs. Compliments and praise make a person feel good, and if she uses them properly she can get you to put down your defenses.

This is how most men are easily manipulated by women.

The lower a man's self esteem is, the easier it is for her to manipulate him through flattery because he's not used to being complimented and praised.

It feels good to have a woman compliment him, so he

easily puts his guard down and starts seeing her in the best light. He gets addicted to her praise and then becomes easily manipulated into submission to her, now he'll do anything he can to keep her around.

By using a man's ego and vanity to her advantage she can win with almost any unsuspecting man without him even knowing. Simply by getting them high with flattery and compliments.

Flattery has a very powerful pulling quality because it operates through the 2 most vulnerable common human weaknesses that all men and women have. The weaknesses of vanity and egotism.

#1: Vanity: The innate desire of all human beings to feel

important, have pride in yourself, your appearance, your abilities and your achievements.

#2: <u>Egotism</u>: The outward desire to feel more important, special, unique and better than others to validate your importance in the world.

A woman uses flattery to gain an advantage over you so that she can get access to your mind and your inner life.

Once she gets access to your inner life then she will automatically earn access your outer life.

That means if she can compliment and flatter you enough to think highly of her, you'll now trust her because of how good she makes you feel. You won't want the highs you feel coming from her to end. So to keep that source of dopamine "highs" readily accessible to you from her presence in your life, you'll give her access to your money, your time, your energy body, and your non sexual attention.

This is why any woman that gives you compliments and uses flattery you have to be very cautious of. Because she knows the power of flattery she's likely used it in combination with seduction on every man that she met before you. So don't let her flattery get ahold of your ego.

It's all just game, never forget that! Even if it's true, don't let the high of the compliments she gives you go to your head, stay humble. Instead use the art of flattery against her so you're playing the game as the giver of compliments and not the receiver of them.

If you can keep this in mind then her flattery and game of seduction through words won't work. The more of an expert you become at recognizing and giving out flattery, the more women you'll be able to get hypnotized versus you getting hypnotized.

Learn how to use flattery in every human relationship you have, especially against women whenever possible.

This is the only way you can stay away from its effects because you understand its power.

Flattery is so powerful that most people don't even see it coming. So if you're not doing the flattering then you'll

always be a victim to it, because it is so addicting and unconscious for most people to recognize.

Women are especially vulnerable to flattery through vanity because looks are so important to a woman.

Compliment her hair, her beauty, her clothes, or the way that she wears them and watch her melt into your arms instead of you melting into hers.

Either become the flatterer or be a victim to a woman's flattery. Whenever she starts giving you compliments based upon your accomplishments, your looks, your body or your material things, beware of the strategy of flattery!

Conditional Femininity

What is conditional femininity? Conditional femininity is where a mostly masculine woman acts in a feminine way to manipulate a man into thinking she's feminine. But in reality she's only using feminine energy to attract her mate.

This is much like the technique of a black widow spider.

She uses seduction to draw him in and then once she gets
the man close and mates with him, then she allows her
masculine energy to emerge and kill his masculinity.

She doesn't kill you physically, but she steals your identity and your emotional energy through manipulation. When she battles you for the masculine

role in the relationship, if you submit you'll also submit the masculine power in yourself to her.

That's why men who leave relationships with masculine women feel like they've lost their identity. It's because she overtook it from him in small doses during the relationship. Now he has to rebuild his masculine energy and his self confidence back to normal levels.

Masculine women manipulate a man mentally, physically and emotionally through arguments, nagging and by controlling sexual output. For example, she'll manipulate you sexually by giving you certain duties that have to be met, and only then she'll be submissive to you for sex.

A masculine woman thinks that she can just turn on her

femininity, but these are just fake feminine women.

They're simply manipulative masculine women
energetically that just "act" feminine in the beginning to
catch you.

Once she gets you then her masculine energy kicks back in because that's who she really is. Energetically they're men that just look like women. She doesn't want to complete a man, she wants to compete with a man. A woman who wants to compete with a man isn't wife material.

Women Use Your Desire For Sex To Manipulate You

Women like to dominate a man because it makes her feel powerful. Men are in charge in the world, so if she can control and defeat your manhood by using your sexual desire against you, it raises her self esteem and validates her ego to feel power over you.

Because so many men give up their power and control in a relationship in exchange for pussy she knows that her manipulative edge is his sexual appetite which is usually higher in men than women.

So whenever she wants to feel powerful or in control of the relationship she simply withholds his access to pussy. Because she's playing chess while most men are playing checkers. Men play the game for pussy, she plays the game for power and control.

Anytime a woman can get you to do what she wants you to do just for what comes freely between her legs, she controls the relationship. The pussy for her is free, but your power and control as a man has to be earned so it's a losing exchange for you.

Some women try the no sex before marriage manipulation trick to take the control from a man from the start. Regardless of what she tells you, it's not because she honors her body, especially if she's not a virgin. It's all about getting control.

She's testing you to see if you're the type of man who

will give up your control of the relationship power through her sexual manipulation. She's testing you to see how long you'll stick around waiting to sleep with her.

And if she can get you to withhold for months or more your desire for sexual satisfaction, she now knows that she can control you later in the relationship by withholding sex from you to get her way.

She knows that you'll put her into the position of marriage without her giving up anything of real value to you. All she's doing is using your lust against you as a stripper does by selling you the fantasy of her pussy for your value.

And she's training you from the start of the relationship

to put the pussy on a pedestal over your needs and wants. You give her access to your hard earned resources of time, money and attention, but she gives you very little in return.

Because you stayed and took her emotional manipulation, you showed her that you're submissive and easily sexually controlled because of your strong desire for her pussy. Now she knows your weakness and she'll use it for her advantage.

Now she will use the technique of sexual manipulation against you to gain all of the access that she wants to your resources like your time, your money, your attention and your validation whenever she wants it until there's nothing left to gain.

Once she gets all that she wants from you and you have very little if anything left she's gone. This is how a gold digger works also. The average woman will always try to gain more than she gives from a man even if he has only a little to gain.

This is why you can never stay around with any woman who doesn't want to have sex with you in the first month. If she's attracted to you then it shouldn't even be a problem, because it's a guarantee that she has had at least a one night stand, most women have.

When a man has control over his life he can't be controlled by anyone especially a woman. Because he won't wait for a woman to satisfy his desire for sex while

he gives her what she desires, which is his money, his time, his protection and his attention.

A weak man is easily manipulated by the pussy because he will give his hard earned money and valuable time for it. But a man who has a purpose and sees himself and his time as valuable won't let pussy control his decisions, ever.

The minute a woman tries to control and manipulate you sexually means that it's time to leave the woman and the relationship. It doesn't matter how long you've been with her, if she wants to manipulate you it never works out well in your favor by staying.

Because she's getting what she wants but doesn't see it

as important to give you what you want in return, that shows that she's a selfish woman. Never deal with any selfish woman that doesn't see the value in a win win interaction. You'll lose every time!

THANK YOU FOR READING

If You Received Useful Tools In This Information, Please Give Me A

4-5 Star Rating!

This serves as a reward for an author. It takes hours and months, sometimes years of no pay to put together books for the purpose of sharing information you see as important to the world.

Please just take out a minute of your time and please leave a quick positive review. If you didn't receive any value from this book then dm me on instagram @theprofessorofpimpology to tell me why.

Either way, Thank you tremendously for taking out the time to read this information and knowledge. If you

really took this information seriously and you applied the key principles into your daily life, I KNOW you are seeing results.

So again, I thank you for your interest in learning and any investment in applied knowledge will always be a winning investment.

NOTES